From: Richard Simpson I

Sent: 03 March 2019 13:14
To: Hazelton, Laura
Subject: The White House Albany Street London NW1 3UP 2018/5858/P + 2018/6345/L

Dear Laura, Apologies again. Best Richard

The Regent’s Park Conservation Area Advisory Committee
12A Manley Street, London NW1 8LT

4 February 2019
The White House Albany Street London NW1 3UP 2018/5858/P + 2018/6345/L
Extension of existing ground floor plant room on Albany Street elevation by 28.3sgm.

Objection. The proposed extension is out-of-scale and the industrial grilles inappropriate
on this important elevation of this Listed Building. The form of the grilles conflicts with the
original jointing of the ceramic finish to the elevations which is a feature of the elevations

Richard Simpson FSA
Chair



